GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA060720-6834

14 July 2020

Dear

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 3 July 2020. Your request has been dealt with under the Environmental Information
Regulations (EIR) 2004.

You asked for:

My request is for all information - legislation which will be implemented from 2025 and
how this will affect those living, directly. Within the congestion zone. | understand the
ULEZ will be expanded from 2021. What is not clear is if residents living in the
congestion zone will have to have a pure electric vehicle or can they carry on using their
Euro 4 petrol or Euro 6 diesel. Or if they are forced to buy a pure electric vehicle will they
be able to drive within the congestion zone with a discount or exemption.

Please understand. | am referring to information for residents living within the congestion
zone - Central London on and after 2025. Not the expanded ULEZ from 2021.

Our response to your request is as follows:

The information you are seeking is available on the TfL website: http://content.tfl.gov.uk/lez-
scheme-order.pdf

The Mayor's Transport Strategy and London Environment Strategy are also relevant to your
request:

https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl /the-mayors-transport-
strategy#:~:text=The%20Mayor's%20Transport%20Strategy%20sets,cycle%20and%20use%20
public%20transport

https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/environment/london-environment-strategy

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.
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Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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